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Minutes:

1A:00 CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: Opened the hearing on HI3 1287, Representative

Brandenburg,

REPRESENTATIVE BRANDENBURG: This is a Bill that is looking at Harmonization issuc.
It is looking at grain that is being transported into our state and making it a class B
misdemeanor for any person to transport Agriculture Products into the state from other country,
This Bill was around last session also,  This is one that we are definitely going to look at.,

How are we going to deal with chemical situation and harmonization issue,  You have to ask
yourself, I the Cunadians are able o use chemicals that we cannot use at a lower price, yet
they are able to transport the grain into the US saying that it is a safc chemical but our country is
saying that these chemicals are not safe for consumption of the people in the US. . Itisa
double standard.  We can’t use a cheaper chemical, ‘The Canadians can. We can’t import

those chemicals in the US,  The EPA {s saying that these chemicals are not safe for the people in
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the U.S. The Canadians can ship there wheat into the US, after they were grown with the
chemicals,

REP. PIFISCH: "Thiy is much more legitimate and cost base reason to inspect.
REP.BRANDUENBURG: House Bill 1286 and 1287 are compatible Bills, 1t maybe that they
will have to work together,  There a little bit different issues but they certainly are very close.
REP, ONSTAD: The plant in Velva, What effect will these Bill have on that plant,

There is a concern whenever an issue like this arises.  The plant InVelva and Carrington and
those plants have 1o have some Canadian impute to keep those plants going,  We do not in any
way want o hurt them, — We have to deal with that as we go through this session.  We ¢an
make sure the needs of the Velva ptantand Carrington plant are met. These Bills can work
through that and find some amendments to take care of those needs.

CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: 1 has been pointed out that 80 percent of canola now is domestic
that is being used at the Velva Plant,  We are headed in the right direction,

Rep Mueller:  Hearing about these Bills as being companion Bills, Can you talk to me about
the connection that these two bill have,

Rep. Brandenburg:  The thing that we Jooked at is the carry over from last session, We know it
is here,  Looking at the trade issue and inspection fees that we need to feel that inspection fee
that should we put the two bill together or. 1 think it is important that we keep them as separate
Bills, We identify in this committee how are we going to deal with them.  Should we have one
Bill when we get done with it or should we have two, There may be a reason to keep them

separate,  ‘There are two separate fssues, the inspection fee and the chemicals,
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CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: ‘Tell the committee that if we pass HIB1287AND kill HIB 1286
what would happen?

REP BRANDENBURG: [ am not certain that at this time we want to kill either Bill. [ think
that we need 1o sit down and work through them, [ think with the inspection fee that we are
going to throw that into the other Bifl.  1am not sure that we can do that, Going back to 1B
1286 once we solve the fiscal cost it will work. 1 think that they are both important Bills. They
may be tied together later but right know they are two separate Bills,

Rep, Lloyd: Tdon'tthink that NAFDA will have any elfect on this Bill,

Rep Brandenburg: 1 have to ask legal council as to that, 1 donut want to give the wrong

impression,  Roger may have the answer to that. T think that lust session the attorney general

said that it was not incompatible.

REP, D, LEHEUX: House Bill 1287 is the remuke of a Bill that we had last year,  We may
want (o put an emergency clause in this saying that as soon as the Governor signs this it gos into
effect.  That was ote of the reasons that Gov, Schalter vetoed this Bill last session.was because
we put a delayed effect onit. The fuetis in the handout and [ just took the notes from last
session and we can walk through them, This Bill is a food safety Bill,  We in the US have had
o record of providing some of the safest food in the world,  1f food is produced in the US it is
healthy. 'Thatls what we want,  HB 1287 addresses those issues,  1f you are going to bring an
Agr, product into this country, into this state from another country.  You just provide us with a
certificate that says that your product that you are exporting meets what we as producers in the
US ARE requiring ourselves to do. We are not imposing standards beyond what we do to

our ND. farmers right now,  ND, MONTANA AND MINNESOTA adhere to EPS standards,
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They adhere to FDA standards, — Yet one entity can produce products with chemicals that are
not labeled and they may have residue on the products that that are exporting into the US Lor our
state of ND, Other countries are shipping their producets to Canada and then Canada ships the
product into our country, actually dumps in the US markel,  1tis a proven fact that this has
happened.  This Bill simply states that il you want Lo import something into our state that you
provide a certificate that says it is safe for our children,

CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  Any other testimony.

JIM DIEPOLDER: T am speaking on behalf for the US Duram Growers and second part ot my
own behalf, The durum growers see these Bill as two parts.  One is safety and a competitive
disndvantage is the sccond part.  Impotted meal feed is being used in Texas (o feed cattle, The
meal could be contuminated and cause mad cow disease.  We cat the hamburgers.  No other
Bill will promote chemical harmonization faster then this bill,  We want paper work at the
Canadian Boarder, ‘The Canadians don't want o be liable. They are going to have to provide
an affidavit,

CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  How are we going to avoid the problem, We have to stay
competitive, ‘The Corm problem. Growers are loosing two bits a bushel right now on corn
contamination,

I starling corn or GMO grain is cheaper to produce in another country and it gives them a
competitive advantage.  O.K, who are you going to buy it from them.  Lven thought it may not
meet our food sufety standards,  What thls Bill dose, it forces them to raise their standards to
our standards, 1t does not impede trade. We can still buy all the grain and canola out of

Canada that we want but there has 1o be a certificate,




Page 5

House Agriculture Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1287
Hearing Date  2--2--01

You have contamination from one shipping car to another. A car load of contaminated grain go
o Duluth, unloads, comes to ND with those same shipping cars and what we load here beconmes
contaminated because of the cars.

TA: REPRESENTATIVE NICHOLAS: ANY ONI ELSE

SPEAKER---DID NO'T' GE'T NAMIL. We collectively, arce trying to get the FDA TO in-loree
existing Federal Standards.  Canadians imports have been very fow on the priority list in
enforcing from FDA for food safety Irom Canadian imports,

CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: Go ahead Curt,

CUR'T TRULSON: 'This is a lood salety BILL,

I we are going (o import food, cattle [rom other countries without standards we gol problems.
Can we believe the sampling problem, The Bearu has not £ unds to support sampling,

Some of the facts that Commissioner Johnson talked about.  We had asked him to do som
more testing on wheal and wheat products entering ND.  (rom our Canadian friends.  Like he
said they move about at the pace of conventional drift. — They told us they would take thirty
samples and they got 28, ‘They said they had a hard time finding Canadian Grain, Ol the
(wenty cight samples, they found one sample with residue and the residue was all right,

T'he residue they found in that sample was 2-4-D,  Can we believe the sampling process. |
don't believe so.  Again funds for sampling is not there,  The FDA dose not have the people to
do the sampling,  This Bill simply says you must meet the ND, standards.  There is very

stmllar Bill being introduced in Montana and Wyoming, The attorney general says he has no

problem supporting this Bill.  He says he gets his orders from the Legislative Assembly and
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they tell me what to do.  As o the fiscal notes.  Fdon’t think there should be a cost to the state
of ND. The Federal Government is suppose to be doing this,

[A:3190 CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS.  What you are saying Curt is we can Kill HB 1280 PASS
1287 because 1287 will address the Federal side of'it.

Thats exactly the way it should go. T'hat's all the comments 1 have

IAICHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  Thank you Curt.

Who clse offering testimony on this Bill,

LOUIS CUSTOR:  Tsupport this legislation, | brought along a Canadian Grain Conunission

printout.  Please see printed infornation, The Canadian Grain Commission is telling the

growers cte, to meet the standards.

Canada is very concerned what we are doing here in ND. This could really shake the tree.
WE should not lower our standards us to products from Canada,

THOMAS WYLY: Please read the Linda Rauser testimony which is attached,  Imported
commodities are still negatively affecting North Dakota  Agricultural peices  “This & fair trade

issue. Please Vote DO PASS ON 1287
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Chairman Nicholas: Let’s move to HB 1287, We have some amendments, Who are these from?
(some discussion)

Rep. Lemicux: On page one line 3 after penalty insert *, and declaring an emergency” On line 10
remove the word “sanitary” and afler line 22 insert “Section 2, EMERGENCY. This act is
declared to be an emergency measure, [ move the amendment,

Rep. Mugllers I second,

Rep, Brandenburg: Do you have a reason why the word sanitary was removed?

Rep. Lemicux: By just taking that word out we are asking for the certificate, Sanitary gencrally
deals with livestock or plants, Grains for example are generally sanitary, We are just asking for a
certlficate. The reason to declare the emergeney is in the last legislative assembly this same bill
came forward and the Governor suggested to us as 4 body that he would veto this bill because it

had & clause in it to keep it from going into effective until July [, 2001, That would be the reason
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for vetoing it, we as a legislative body would be able to enact this by putting an emergency
clause on it s0 it goes into cffect as soon as the Governor signs it. We are asking for the
certificates,

Rep. Pictsch; In my notes from when we first heard this bill, | had written in, after penalties and
to provide the appropriation, Is that no longer needed?

(some discussion)

Rep Brandenburg: T guess T know that this bill is gonna have a lot of work going in to the Scnate,

I don’t necessarily disagree with the emergency clause, but I not sure that we worked that ouwt,
How docs the committee feel?

Rep. Lloyd: I'think I have somewhat the same question as Rep, Brandenburg, | recall that
situation when we vetoed that bill, What was the Governor’s reason for vetoing that bill? Can
you talk about that.

Rep. Lemicux: The Governor just said it didn’t make sense to him to have the bill pass with a
delayed cffective date and this bill is basically saying that the products we have brought into this
state need to meet the standards set by the EPA and FDA, We in ND take a stand, if you are
going to bring a product into NI you will have to meet the standards that we have to meet here,

If we are not willing to stand up and do that, then we are ... 1 don’t know what we are thinking,

Rep, Brandenburg: My concern is that we want 1o make this bill as workable as we can, | think

that putting an emergency clause on it right now until we get it over to the Senate to work with it
could be a problem, We want to walk oul of here with something that works, If the Governor is
going to sign this bill, it becomes effective that day, | am not emergency is the right word,

Rep, Lemicux: IFthe emergency clause does not get inserted in the House of Representatives o is

dropped from the bill, Without that clause on the bill, if we get a full ugreeing board it goes into
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effective, August 1st. The lact is, this bill is a bill designed to bring the attention of one of things
you have worked diligently on Rep. Brandenburg and that is harmonization. The ¢tforts of that
committee. This is a bill to emphasize that we need that scientific harmonization. This bill is
sotmewhat of a in your face bill, But it is actunlly trying to bring the players into this legislative
assembly and saying we need to discuss these issucs here and now. Because when, if not now,
when? When we are not in town? [ implore you to adopt the amendments and pass the bill,

Rep. Nicholas: Would you have some folks here with the CPA and do you have any comiments

on this? Maybe you could give us a little update as to where we are, or what kind of progress we
have made in this arca.

Cal Rollfson - Attorney: [ don't have any comments on the emergency clause, per say. Satiitary

part is okay to delete. The major concern of the bill from our standpoint is the line 17, The
criteria indicates all three criteria must be present. You would not be able to transport into ND
any chemical that has no trace of a chemical not approved for use in this country, I think that
some of the prior testimony indicated that might be an impossibility, That is my main concern,
The issue of the planting,

Rep. Lemicux: What is the problem with having no traces of chemicals that are not approved to
be used in this country?

Rolifson: My understanding is 1 believe there are in certain chemicals that have not been

approved in tolerance levels and 1Tam not sure that is in violation of EPA regulations, T am afruid

that these tolerance levels may be in question,
b Yasug: In response to Rep, Lemicux's questions, ‘They can test up to | trillionth levels and
there's o lot of confusion and u lot of problems can be caused, There are already existing Federal

laws on the import quality issues, Whether or not we have had harmonization before, the FDA
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may not be enforcing it as much as they said. That's really a separate issue from that one line that
Cal Rollfson mentioned. For us it would make the bill problematic for the whole country, | am
not a lawyer. As to harmonization we worked well with the legislation fast session and last year
we worked through our Lobbyists and others. We feel it is a significant stride towards
harmonization, Obviously their needs o be more and we are working guite closely with EPA (o
accomplish that, We think the new administration has already made progress as 1o working
towards agribusiness and ensure we do huve good trade for agribusiness. EPA is giving the staff
support, we are looking towards a more joint registration process. The last few years we have
been looking at this, in two to three countries, which really doesn't get 1o the 3-4000 products
that you need to have registered with us, We weren’t very happy with the past administration,
How strongly they supported the kind of harmonization we wanted. One single set of tests, one
single protocol for one single person, This is an issue | can assure you that all of the compunics
arc very much involved in, | got a call dircctly and they are very coneerned about these issues,
Worldwide, if we can get one single set of standards that our companies can then run through §
years or however long it takes, it means it would be that much simpler for our companies 1o get
market access, That is the key here. 1t is much casier to get a product registered in Canada than it
is here, There is no progress about he p word that accompanies the latitude used. There is not talk
about the Price issues. However if you have quicker access to the market, You increase the
market and competition significantly and that would definitely huve beneficial results for the user
community, We also think in talking registration that Federal harmonization is not to far off, We
will see significant strides within the next two years, That should be good news for furmers in
ND. Onie other issue, we worked with the harmonization interim committes last year, and we set

the stage for a hearing in Washington DC. We were very sutisfied with the way it went, We
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think it is happening and is happening faster than it was in the past, and | think we need to set
course,

Rep. Mueller: In getting back to HB 1287 you referred to the no trace as did Mr. Rotison. Could

we have language that would allay your concerns about that. 1 recognize that no trace is really
tough. The intent here is that we are using chemicals someplace else in the North American
continent that are approved here, Can we substitute some language here that would deal with the
no trace issues?

Vasue: Perhaps, we would be happy to sit down with the sponsors ta see what s aceeptable to
you and our compuanics.

Chairmun Nicholas: If that could be accomplished do you see a problem with the way 1287 is

currently structured?

Vasue: Our position ot this, 1 need to check with people on this. Our position is always this,

what is the risk of success of this? Perhups we need some education on our part. The key part is
the no trace. That little section there,

Rep. Lemicux: Could you again tell me which group you work with?

Yasue; American Crop Protection Association,

Rep, Lemicux; Could you define full harmonization? [ you worked for the ACPA, what is your

concern with the importation of foods and how that would have a negative elffect on the Crop
Protection Industry?

Vasue; Our position on this bill is more neatral, We haven't been [ully monitoring this bill, What
is full harmonization, Full harmonization would be a single test pool for testing of these products
and registration, Right now there are separate forms of testing between the countries. Under the

US rules, it's taking 10-12 years for a new product to get registered and Canada is half that time,
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Rep. Brandenburg: You just had a comment on what's happened with harmonization. But before

we started working wivdthe harmonization committee, What was the rumor that made

harmonization an issue, Was it looking at the map, looking at dual labeling, harmonization in
motion. Before we got together and started working on crop harmonization and with crop
protection, what happened before that?

Vasue: There was a lack of communication between the cegulatory agencies. Less information
shared. Things have changed o lol.

Chairman Nicholas; In light of the fact that the seetion with trace, T will hold this bill until

tomorrow and ask the sub commitiee to take a look at this and we will take this up tomorrow

morning, Hearing closed,
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CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: WE WILL OPEN ON HI3 1287,

Rep, Brandenburg do you have your materinl here Tor 1287,

Rep Brandenburg:  House Bill will have these amendments, Amendments are attached,

Please see the attachments.

CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: Representative has moved for a motion. is there a second.  Rep.
Mueller made the sccond. as to the amendments,  The chair will entertain a motion on 1131287
as amend mended,

Mr. Chairman, before we go on. Yesterday there was an amendment purposed that also included
an emergency Claus, [ would like to know what the feclings of the committee is on that,

Rep. Brandenburg:  We had a meeting and discussed the emergency clause. At this point we

recommend that we not put that on.

Representative Mueller: 1 am not quite sure why we do not want the emergencey clause on it
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| need to have some discussion why we do or do not. Why would we want to delay it

Rep. Brandenburg,  As this legislation goes through the process there is going to be a lot of

discussion. 1 just think it is better to leave the emergency clause off,

Rep. Lemicux: Thank you Mr, Chairman, | on the other hand would prefer the emergency
clause on the legislation.  This is un issue to bring some discussion,  Speaking with some of
the regulators yesterday for the state of N.D, having this implemented INSTANTANEOUSLY
upon the Governors signature, — They have no problem witls it

CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  'would fike to respect the Bills sponsor on this legislation as we
have i,

Chairman Nicholas:  Twill  entertain a motion on Bill 1287, with the amendnents,

Rep. Pietseh moves and a second by Rep. Koppang, — Any further discussion, |

The clerk will take the roll. We have 14 yes and one absent and no no's,

Rep. Pietseh will carry the 13ill DO PASS====:=] A11360)




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1287

®

Page 1, line 3, after “penalty” insert *; and declaring an emergency”

Page 1, line 10, remove “sanitary”

Page 1, after line 22, insert:

"Seetion 2. EMERGENCY. ‘This act is declared to be an emergency measure,”
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10509.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Councll staff for- 3[ |l {O'
Title.0200 Eepresentatives Brandenburg, Mueller, and
enner

February 15, 2001

BOUSE AMENDMENTS TO  HB 1287 ~~ HOUSE  AGR. 2-16-01
Page 1, line 2, replace "chemicals” with "pesticides”

Page 1, line 7, replace "Certified as chemical-free” with "Certitication"
Page 1, line 10, remove "sanitary”

Page 1, line 12, replace "chemical" with "pesticide”

Page 1, line 15, replace "trace of any chemical" with "pesticide”

Page 1, line 17, replace "trace of any chemical" with "pesticide"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10508.0101
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-30-3923

February 19, 2001 4:48 p.m, Carrier: Pletsch
Insert LC: 10509.0101 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1287: Agriculture Committee (Rep. Nicholas, Chalrman) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, 00 NAYS,
1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1287 was placed on the Sixth order on the

calendar.

Page 1, line 2, replace "chemicals" with "pesticides”

Page 1, line 7, replace "Cettified as chemical-free" with "Certification”

Page 1, line 10, remove “sanitary"

Page 1, line 12, replace "chemical" with "pesticide"

Page 1, line 15, replace "trace of any chemical" with "pesticide”
Page 1, line 17, replace "trace of any chemical" with "pesticide”

Renumber accordingly

{2) DEBK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HA-00-392
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REP, BRANDENBURG: Sponsor, introduced this bill to the committee, This is a very

important bill concerning North Dakota and Canadian trade, This bill is requiring that anyone

transporting an agricultural product into the state must have a certificate stating that it does not

contain any pesticide levels in excess of established maximum residue limits,

SENATOR KLEIN: How is this going to be regulated?

REP, BRANDENBURG; As you come through the border you would have to carry a certificate

stating that they are within the residue limits that are required by the U.S.

SENATOR KLEIN; s there a fiscal impact?

REP, BRANDENBURG: Right now, if you transport grain back and forth between different

countries, there are standardy that have to be followed. The enforcement is going (o depend on

how much we enforce this,
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SENATOR KLEIN; Will the truck drive be guilty?

REP., BRANDENBURG; We are putting this on the truck driver,

SENATOR KLEIN; Is this going to work?

REP. BRANDENBURG; There a lot of questions concerning this issue whether we are
following the lines of NAFTA, this may be a case for the Attorney General,

SENATOR KLEIN; Will this deter people from driving through Minnesota?

REP. BRANDENBURG; In order for this to work in the United States we need North Dakota,
Minnesota, Montana and every state along the border to pass this legislative like this or they will

just drive around the state.

REP., LEMIEUX; Sponsor, testificd in support of this bitl, This bill asks us to enforee rules and

regulations that we should be enforcing. We are opening the door to lowering our food standards
by allowing these imports, All we are asking is that if there is a residue that it must be identified
and if they exceed our federal standards, that product we are made aware ol it, The financial
burden to the state of North Dakota is minimal, because all we are asking for is that you provide
a certificate, stating that there is no residue that exceeds the maaimum residuce lmit,

SENATOR WANZEK; Would this be monitored by the border control?

REP. LEMIEUX; We as & state can request the customs people to collect this information. 1f'the
Food and Drug Administration of this country was doing their job they would probably have this
implemented right now,

SENATOR NICHOLS: sponsor, testified in support of this bill, 'This is nothing more than what

we are nsked to do when we are shipping into Canada,
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ROGER JOHNSON: Ag. Commissioner, testified in support of this bill, See attached

testimony, We need to focus on food safety and health refated issucs as opposed (o trade refated

issucs.

SENATOR ERBELE; Arc you saying that we want to make sure that we are saying that this is
about food safety, not trade.

ROGER JOHNSON; "That is exactly what I am saying, You may want to visit with the Attoiney
General about that and the interpretation, to see it you can refine the language before you take
final action,

MARK SITZ; North Dakota Farm Burcau, testified in support of this bill.

LOUIS KUSTER: farmer, testificd in support of this bill,

JIM DIEPOLDIER;  U.S. Durum Growers, testified in support of this bill, See attached
information, U,S. Durum Growers Assoc. support this bill for two reasons, mainly food safety

and competitive disadvantage. U.S. Durum Growers do not want to compromise the safety of

their food.

CURT TRULSON; NDFPA, testified in support of this bill.

BRIAN KRAMER; North Dakota Farm Bureaw, testified in support of this bill, Our major
emphasis is on the ability of this bill to push along the harmonization and the joint chemical
registration that is between our two countries. This is also a fairness issue.

LINDA RAUSER; Dukota Resource Council, testificd in support of this bill,

SENATOR KLEIN; Arc there going to issucs that you sce in this bill, are we sit defensible, as

fur as the Attorney Generals Office?
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PAUL GERMOLUS:; When we look at the legal effeet of the bill implementing this criminal
statute. This statute make it a Class B misdemeanor for a person to transport a product into this
state from unother country, if they don’t possess a certificate stating three things

SENATOR ERBELE; Who then in your opinion would the most heat to the certificate?

PAUL GERMOLUS; Since we don't know where the product is going to be coming from, |
guess there is the presumption that these are mostly Canadian products,

LOUIS CUSTER submitted information for the committee from the Web site of the Canadian
Girain Commission,

The hearing was closed,

March 22, 2001 - Discussion was held,

SENATOR KLEIN presented amendments to the committee,

March 29,2001 - Discussion was held,

SENATOR NICHOLS presented amendments to the commitlee,

Discussion on amendments,

SENATOR NICHOLS moved the amendiments,

SENATOR KROEPLIN seconded the motion,

Roll call vote: 4 Yeas, 2 No, 0 Absent and not voling,

SENATOR NICHOLS moved to turther amend the bill to make the language consistent.
SENATOR KLEIN seconded the motion.

Roll call vote: 6 Yeas, 0 No, 0 Absent and Not voting,

Discussion was held on the amendments presented to the commitiee by SENATOR KLEIN

(10509.0204) on March 23, 2001,
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Senate Agriculture Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1287
Hearing Date March 9, 200

JEFF OLSON; ND Department of Agriculture, answered questions at the request of the
committee.

Discussion was held.

March 29, 2001

Discussion was held,

SENATOR NICHOLS moved a DO PASS on amendments 10509,0205,

SENATOR KROEPLIN sceonded the motion,

Roll call vote: 4 Yeas, 2 No, 0 Absent and Not voting,

SENATOR NICHOL S moved a DO PASS of amendments making language consistent,
SENATOR KLEIN scconded the motion,

Roll call vote: 6 Yeas, 0 No, 0 Absent and Not voting,

. April 2, 2001

SENATOR NICHOLS moved for a DO PASS of HIEB 1287,

SENATOR ERBLELE seconded the maotion,
Roll call vote: 4 Yeas, 0 No, 0 Absent and Not voting,

SENATOR NICHOLS will carry the bill,




10509.0204 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Klein
March 22, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1287

Page 1, line 2, remove *; and to provide a"
Page 1, line 3, remove "penalty”
Page 1, line 7, remove “- Penaity"

Page 1,line 8, replace 'ltis a class B misdemeanot for any" with "A" and replace "to" with "may
not"

Page 1, line 9, remove “to"

Page 1, line 19, after the period insert "If, upon request, the transporter of the product does nol
resent a certificate as required under subsection 1, a law enforcement officer may

mpound the agricultural product untll the product has been inspected by an inspector
employed by the agriculture commissioner. If the product does not contain pesticide
lovels In excess of established maximum residus limits, as specified in title 40, Code of
Federal Reguiations, part 180, does@g‘?_\%gpresence of a pesticide for which a
maximum residue limit has not been established, and does not show the presence of
any pesticlde not approved for use on that agricultural product in this country, the
individual conducting the Inspection shall issue the transporter a certificate of
compliance upon payment by the person importing the product of the actual cost of the
Inspection. If the Inspection Indicates the product contains any pesticide levels in
excess of established maximum residue limits, as specified In title 40, Code of Federal
Regulations, part 180, shows the presence of a pesticide for which a maximum residue
limit has not been established, or shows the presence of a pesticide not approved for
use In that agricuttural product In this country, the agricultural product may not be
further transported In this state except to return the agricultural product to the country of
orlgin upon payment by the person Importing the product of the actual cost of the
Inspection and any costs assoclated with the Impoundment,

3'"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10509.0204




105609.0205 Prepared by the Logistatve Cauncit staff for
Tiile. Senalor Nichols
March 27, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1287

Page 1. line 14, after the semicolon insert "and”
Page 1, line 16, raplace "; and" with a period
Page 1, remove lines 17 and 18

Renumber accordingly

¥ Page No. 1 10509.0205

-y




Date: 3-29-0/
Rol} Cull Vote #: |

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, /72 /Zg7

Senate Agriculture Conmunittee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legistative Council Amendment Number / 05 7 9 OZOKS—

Action Taken

Motion Made By ' Seconded Qw M
QKZM@_ By / ,

Senators Yes | No Senators No

Ycs

Senator Wanzek - Chalrman v~ | Scnator Kroeplin V-

Senator Erbele - Vice Chairman | .~ Senator Nichols
V

Senator Klein
Senator Urlacher

Total (Yes)

Absent O

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: 3-29-0/
Roll Call Vote #; &

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. % 12 8/7

Senate Agriculture Committee

Subcommittee on ___
or
Conference Commitlee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken ﬂa /Mé-'

Motion Made By (3 \’H : , Seconded QUI W
By .

-

Senators Yes No Senators

Yes
(
) Senator Wanzek - Chalrman Senator Kroeplin v’
| Senator Erbele - Vice Chalrman Senator Nichols v
Senator Klein
Senator Urlacher

A
|

. ] ! |
Total (Yes) Q No

Absent o

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

miMant Navguage




Date;d- -2~ O |
Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILLIRESOLUTION NO. 1}z 1297

Senate Agriculture —ommittee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken ,-AJL M
Motion Made By v Seconded
W‘ By wm

s
Senators Yes [ No Senators

Senator Krocplin

k‘enalor Wanzek - Chalrman
Senator Nichols

Senator Erbele - Vice Chairman
Senator Klein v
Senator Urlacher v

NN

Total (Yes) 4 _

Absent

Floor Assignment _____Qﬂm \l/ZkM

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: 8R-88-7630

Aprit 3, 2001 9:18 a.m, Carrler: Nichols
insert LC: 10509.0207 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1287, as engrossed: Agriculture Committee (Sen. Wanzek, Chalrman) recommends
AMENDMENTS A8 FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 00 PASS
(4 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ARSENT AND NOT VOTINQ). Engrossed HB 1287 was piacod
on the Sixth order on the calandar.

Page 1, line 14, after the semicolon Insert "and”

Page 1, line 15, replace "shows no" with "does not contaln any”
Page 1, line 18, replace “; and" with a perlod

Page 1, remove iines 17 and 18

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 $A-63-7530
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Dakota Resource Council

P.O. Box 1715
Bismarck, NI 58502
Phone - 224-8587  Fax - 224-0198

HB 1287 Testimony

The Dakota Resource Councll is very much in support of HB1287, 1 won't drag
you through the history of this bill. Some of you will recognize this bill as
essentially the same as House Bill 1335 from the 1999 session. That bill passed
both houses of the legislature but was vetoed by then Governor Shafer.
Governor Hoeven has stated that he would not have vetoed House Bill 1335. It

is our understanding that he would not veto similar legislation,

This is a food safety AND a falr trade issue.

When a commodity hits our grocery store shelves, United States consumers
should be able to assume that it meets United States Food and Drug
Administrations chemical residue standards. But, as it stands right now the
majority of the commodities that come across North Dakota’s borders is not
tested for meeting these standards. This legislation would require the producers
and exporters in these othor countries to certify that the commodities that they
are bringing into the state qualify under the United State’s Food and Drug
Administration standards. Some might say that Dakota Growers Pasta’s new

policy would affect or be affected by this bill. Dakota Resource Council does

not think so. We would think the stockholders would want to be able to say that




Dakota Resource Council
P.O. Box 1715
Bismarck, NID 58502
Phone - 224-8587  Fax -~ 224-0198

the Canadian durum in their product meets United States chemical residue

standards and be telling the truth.

Imported commodities are still negatively affecting North Dakota Agricultural
prices. This is a fair trade issue. If producers in foreign countries are producing
for our market then it is only fair that they should have to meet the same
chemical residue standards that our farmers do. As 1 said before, this bill places

the burden of certification on the foreign country. That is right where it belongs.

That's about all T have to say, except thai the grassroots of the state of North
Dakota supported this legislation’s predecessor. The grassroots support House
Bifl 1287. Farmers and informed consumers know what is good for them and

they have asked you to do the right thing. Please vote DO PASS on House Bill

1287,

Thank you,

Linda Rauser
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rganization and Operations of the
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Caninda Is known worldwhde as o supplier of quality grain,

Why ire we so sucoessfult Our exdge In the marketplice has
iliways been quality and consistency. A miller who huys
Canadian wheat knows bow that wheat will perform, year
ofter year, Each lot of grain doos not have to be tested,
becatse each lot will perform exactly the same as previous

lots of the same wheat,

This kind of yuality and consistercy does not ha})pen by
accident. Much of the responsiiality for the quality of
Canadian grain belongs with the Canadlan Grain

Commission,

in Canada, grain Is most often wheat, and wheat often is
turned into bread—whole wheat bread, crusty bread, white
bread, French bread, Itallan bread, bannoack, sourdough
bread, plta bread, chaixatls, tontillas, hot cross buns,
hamburger buns, But there's more, Canadlan graln products
Include pasta, noadles, mustard, licorice, sprouts from
mustaed, flax, beans, and chick peas, olls from canola, flax,
sunflowers, com and wheat germ, soups from barley,
wheat, lentils and peas, poridge, mufhns, cakes, biscults,
cookles, crackers, couscous, hummus, kasha,
taboull, and beer. From harley to wheat,

i it’s grain grown in Canada, the
COC ensures its quality.

The next time you plck up a
foodd product in your grocery
store, look for the gmr;n. It
probably be there, and, If it's
Canadlan, you'll know it's
good, and the Canadian Graln
Commisslon helped to make [t
cthat way.

How do we ensure this qualiﬁ
We test potential new varieties.
Wae set standards for grain delivered
to country elevators and to all the other
elevators that handle graln, and we monitor its
quality, until it Is delivered to processing plants and millis
or loaded onto ships. We make sure that the grain Is free of
sesticldes, insects, moukd, and anything else that might
rm consumers or Interfere with processing quality.

How we came to be

The need for assurlr.}%grain quality in swestesn Canada goes
back to the 1880s. The raltways brought farmers west and
took thelr grain back east. The grain Industry grew very
qulckly to accommodate the ever-increasing volume of
grain and to ensure Its quality, To respond to a need to

reﬁulate this expanding industry, the government pro-
claimed the Canada Grain Act In 1912, Thee CGC was born,

In 1912, the CGC was called the Board of Grain
Commissloners. Its headguarters were in Fort William,
Ontario, The headquarters were moved to Winnipeg in
1930, The Board of Grain Commisskoners was renamed the
Canadian Graln Commisston in 1971, The Canadian Grain
Commission Is an agency of the Government of Canada, As
o federal agency, we are expected to bring in revenue for
the services wa provkle to the grain industry,

Today, the CGU s organized Into four areas: Inkjustry
Services, Graln Research Lalmmtorz, Executive, and
Comaorate Services, We have over 700 employees across
Canada. Qur annual budget Is about $55 milllon, most of
which comes from fees for services,

The flow of grain

The CGC offers a number of services to the grain Industry as
rain makes its way from the producer’s ﬂek‘i to murkets,
ast aften, praducers deliver their grain to a local primary
elevator, The CGC establishes the grading guidelines that
operators of primary elevators must use, %’roducers also
deliver directly to process elevators or load
graln themselves Into railcars for direct
shipment to terminal elevators,

Individual producers’
deliveries are generally
mixed arc] grain is
shipped in farge fots,
This bulk handling helps
keep costs down.
However, because the
identity of each
producer’s graln is fost
almost Immediately, it Is
Important that grading at
the prima? elevators Is done
quickly and aiﬂ?/. industry
Services provides a dispute
resolution service when procucers and

buyers disagree on grades.

When grain Is unloaded at terminal elevators and some
transfer elevators, CGC staff grade the graln and register its
receig)t. They follow similar procedures when graln leaves
the elevators, Graln leaving terminal and transfer elevators Is
lbcl)‘und for domestic or export customers, usually by ship or
aker.

Canadlan graln Is graded by Its visual characteristics, These
grades are carefully established to describe the processing

qualities of the graln, The Certificate Final Issued for each
export shipment of graln is intemationally recognized and
accepted as Canada's assurance that what our customers buy
is what they are expecting. When buyers purchase grain from
other countries, they may wish to see the actual grain they
are buring before they

Canadla

the deal. When they purchase
n grain, they need only the Certificate Final,




Canadian Grain Commission

Minlster of Agriculture
and Agrl-Food Canada
Executive - r— .
The Executive sets policy and provides general dlrection for 5\‘0 : Barry Senft
the work of Comaorate Services, Industry Services and the Y. S Chief Commisshner
Three Commissloners set policy and carry out the broad : : '
. . Doug Stow
objectives and provisions of the Act, Assistant ‘ Assistant Chief Commissioner

commisstoners in Canada’s major graln-growing areas deal
with inquires from producers and the grain industry and
publicize CGC activities In thelr reglens. These positions are
appointed by the Governor in Counctl,

Operations are headed by a Chief Operating Officer who
rovides averall direction for the activities of Industiy

Alhert Schatzke
Commissioner

%mfﬁg;, the Graln Research Laboratory, and Corporate ) Deanis Kennedy
: ' " Chlef Operating Officer
Industry Services t . 1
Industry Services ensures that Canadlan graln meets visual Industry Corporate Grain Research
| quality standards. At elevators, CGC staff Inspect and grade Services Services Lahoratory
' graln and perform other services to ensure the quality of —
&r/ain I|:< n;;ainmlnre;dd as It moves through the handling system.
'@ also have service centres across nairles, anc .
regional offices In Vancouver, Wlnnlpeg,‘ Thunder Bay, Grain Research Laboratory
Chatham and Montreal. The Craln Research Laboratory (GRL) Is an internationally
Industry Services staff perform a number of support acclalmed research centre and the major Canadian centre
functions for the Canadian grain Industry, for research on the quality of graln. Its scientists ensure that
the processing quality of grain Is malntained from cargo to
. The}' ensure the visual quality of grain, by Inspecting and cargo and from year to year, and they also engiuge in
gracing samples of all grain according to leglslated research to expand our sdentific knowledge of what
standards. They ensure grain Is clean and free of constitutes quallty In grain,
hazardous substances art Insects. If required they
supervise grain treatment or fumigation. They also The laboratory performs a number of services, Including
administer a protein segregation program. » Conducting annual harvest surveys on Canadian cereal

ratns and ollseeds—these surveys are a major source of

* Each fall, they collect samples of various grades of all
nformation for our customers

gralns and pregare grade standard samples for
on by

considerati the Graln Standards committees, * Monitoring the quality of grains and ollseeds moving
* They oversee the operation of elevators. They inspect through the handling system and publishing quality data
scales and some other equipment and facliities In licensed for cargoes shipped from Canadlan ports—these reports
terminal and transfer elevators. are published on our Web site as well as in booklets
* They monitor the Integrity of the graln handli m b » Assessing the quality of plant breeders’ selections and
-—-e:xsurin accuratee\feighlng of gll shlpmentrs‘ghm?ed btl making recommeridations about which selections should .
terminal elevators l{e agpro‘w:d as ma\?f1 varieties for growing i(r:d Canada
— Investigating overages or shortages of rallcar or vessel ) g‘:s&:f ;';E}:e;euz;cﬁor?sna%rmngugmggs% caur(\:;sla_:irt\ake
“"?0"‘51 d cancelling sraln | the best ofl, or what wheat makes the best noodles
—registering and cancesiing grain eievatar receipts as ”+ Providing specialized services, such as certifying that grain
grain Is moved into and ouit of terminal elevators samples are free from unacceptable levels of}l m%desim le
— audits of all graln stocks in terminal and transfer substances such as pesticides.

elevators
* They provide setvices to producers through service
centres spread across the prairies.

* They ako allocate ralkcars to producers so that producers
can load thelr own rallcars and ship directly to terminal

. elevators or domestic markets,




Corporate 8arvices

Corpaorate Sanvices Is responsible for internal services, such
as adminlstrati- v, finance, communications arcl information
mc'hn‘zk)gy, and they provide policy advice, Responsibilities
Inclk

* Maintaining and publishing statistics on grain handlin
storage and rmaovement—~the CCGC Is a major source o
statistics for the grain indusiry in Canada

¢ Provkling library services—the CCC's llbrary maintaing
tkioks and Jaurnals on all aspects of the graln industry,
and is a major source of information for the industry and
for employees

* Managing the licensing of grain dealers an) elevator
companles—the licensing unit ensures that licensees have
enough money to cover paymenits to producers who have
delivered graln to them,

Graln elevators

The CGC licenses elevators In westem Canada and grain
dealers who purchase directly from western Canadlan
farmers, The Canada Graln Act imits our authority to grain
dealers and terminal, primary and process elevators frorn
Thunder Bay west, Grain dealers buy and sell western prain
for profit, for themselves or others. They are not required o
operate ﬁandling or storage facilities, We have authority
over transfer elevators [n eastern Canada,

The CGC oversees delivery only at terminal and transfer
elevators and publishes maximum charges for services
offered by elevators and for the use of elevator space. We
may also arbitrate in disputes over graln quality between
buyers and sellers of grain,

Primary elevators are those that recelve ﬁ?in directly from
g«gd'uce&.j The elevator manager grades the graln as it
elivered,

Terminal elevators are located at Thunder Bar, Vancouver,
Prince Rupert and Churchill, Grain is ofﬂclallr nspected by
CGC staff as it Is recelved at these elevators, It Is stored at

these terminals until it Is moved for domestic or export use.

Transfer elevators are located along the St. Lawrence
Seawa?/ and the St. Lawrence River and at Halifax. They
primarily hardle western grain destined for export.

Process elevators process graln and ollseeds for human
consumption. They indude flour mills, oilseed crushing
plants, and mall houses,

Qutskde Winnipeg, call 1-800-853-6705.

Grain Appeal Tribunal

A Grain Appeal Tribunal recelves u!) wals from producers
ard grain companies dissatisfied with grain grades assigned
by CGC inspectors, The chair of the Tabunal is a qualitied
COC grain Inspector, but acts independently of the CGC,
Other members of the Tribunal are selectexd from the

grain Industry.

Grain Standards committeas

Two Griln Standards committees, one In esstern Canada
and one in western Canada, meet regularly to make
recommendations about changes to grade specifications
and to discuss grain quality Issues, These committess are
composed of producers, grain handlers and marketers, arnd
representatives from Agriculture and Agrl-Food Canada and
the CCC,

One of the committees’ major functions each year is to
approve the primary and export standard samples that are
to be used as visual guldes In the grading and marketing of
that year's crop.

Business Group

The Business Group works with other areas of the CGC on
domestic business development and carrles out
international consulting assignments.

For more information .

For mere Information about the CGC, visit the CGC web
site, www.cgc.ca,

In Winnipeg, call 983-2770,

Fax to (204) 983-2751.




HB%—

sSsupporting Statementsa

1. HB 1335 is a food safety bill, it requires that imported ag
products meet already established residue limits as set under US
Federal Law. (Title 40 s 180 of The Code of Federal Regulations
specifivs maximum pesticide levels for raw ag commodities.)

A7
2. HB izgg is necessary because Canada and other foreign Coun-
tries use drugs and pesticides that are not legal to use in the
UNITED STATES and that FDA, by its own admission, does not have
the methodology, under its ocurrent monitoring program, to test

for,

{257
3, HB 1335 18 the type of sanitary measure that has been pre-
gserved for use by the States under the NAFTA agreement.

4. HB fégg is science based, to say that it is not would be to
say that HEPA and FDA regulations are not sclence based!!)

/ 7
5, BB ;532 does not hoild any foreign country to @ higher standard
than any other state in the UNITED BSTATBS, because those states
are bound by existing Pederal Regulations already, whereas for-
eign countries, including CANADA, use drugs and pesticides on ag
products that would be illegal to use in the UNITED STATHS but

are legal tc use in their country.

epmands that agsed,

_I.LBQ_HLBQES_JHEQEEQBQQL_Q_!EB _this problem be addr
and it is unreasonable to expect NORTH DAKOTA to bear the acononm-
i¢ burden of the extensive monitoring system that wonld be re-

quired to assure 1ts citizens that their fo supply was not
being compromised by foreign imports.HB £é§g would put that

burden on the foreign country where it should bel!l!

7. The United S8tates negotiators in the_Stat :
tive RAction that accompanied the text of NAFTA, assured the

respective stsate governments that adoption of NAFTA "
Hay diminigh of impair the conetitutional and 1sacl tisHes of
ptate and local governments to adopt, wajintain,

A'4 8
otect h.and the environment." (NAFTA Administra-

tive Statement, ch. 7 sec B(A) (17)).

8. Canada 1is known to be exporting ag products into North Dakota
that contain 1llegal residues of pesticides. Therefore it 1is
imperative that be passed and signed into law as soon as

possible! | ! |Ay7
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COMMISSIONER QF AGRICULTURE
. ROOIR JOHNSON

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
State of North Dakota
600 E, Boulevard Ave, Dept, 602
Bismarck, ND 58505-0020

NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
LEGISLATIVE TESTIMONY

Testimony of Roger Johnson
Agriculture Commissloner
House BIll 1287
February 2, 2001
2:30 a.m,
House Agriculture Commilttee
Peace Garden Roomn
Chalrman Nicholas and members of the committee, my name is Roger Johnson, I am
the Agriculture Commissioner of Nortn Dakota, I am here to testify In support of HB

1287,

HB 1287 would require Canadian agricultural products to be certlfted as free of varlous
chemlcal residues, I would recommend that the term “sanitary” be removed from the
bill as we believe the term refers to animal health certificates and not to crop residue
levels. While public health and food safety issues are Important, the real Issue Is the

competitive disadvantage that North Dakota producers have been forced to endure due




to the lack of access to the same agricultural chemicals available to our Canadlan

neighbors,

North Dakota and Canadian farmers should be on a level playing fleld with respect to

the use of crop protection products. It is unfair competition when Canadian farmers
use agrcultural Inputs that are banned or not avallable in the United States and then
export thelr crops Into this country. Our producers are being held to a higher standard

when they have restricted access to agricultural chemicals readily available to their

Canadlan counterparts.

This Issue Is one that demands harmonizdtion of pesticide registrations and price

equality. Progress In this area has been far too slow, but momentum is bullding within

the states to direct our Federal government to recognize and rectify the competitive

inequities that the current registration system has created.

Food safety concerns and potentlal residues on imported agricultural products should
be addressed. Agricultural products with residues above allowable maximum residue
levels (MRL) or with detectable residues when no MRL has been established should not

be allowed., This same Issue led to two FDA studies over the last two years, One study

looked at residue levels In iImported wheat products, and the other looked at residues in
Imported canola products. The FDA collected 30 samples of whole grain wheat entering

the United States from Canada and analyzed them for 17 pesticides, Residues were

. found In one wheat sample, These residues, from chemicals reglistered for wheat, were




below the allowable U.S. Import tolerance. The results of the canola study are not

available at this time.

In the past two years, the U.S. and Canadlan governments have improved the process
of making new chemistries avallable in both countries simultaneously. However, there
has been less work done' between the two countries with respect to the avallabillty of
the older chemicals., My office has been working dliligently with the Environmental

Protection Agency to resolve this Issue as well as the price differentlal Issue as both are

interrelated.

Chalrman Nicholas and Committee members, I urge a do pass on HB 1287, I would be

happy to answer any questions you may have.
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State of North Dakota
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NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
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Testimony of Roger Johnson
Agriculture Commissioner
House BIll 1287
March 9, 2001
9:00 a.m,
Senate Agriculture Committee
Roosevelt Park Room
Chairman Wanzek and members of the committee, my name Is Roger Johnson. [ am

the Agriculture Commissioner of North Dakota. [ am here to testify in support of HB

1287,

House Bill 1287 would require foreign agricultural products to be certified as free of
pesticide residues in excess of maximum residue limits established by the Environment
Protection Agency (EPA) for that product,  Public health and food safety Issues are

important concerns when forelgn crops and crop products having residues from

pesticides that are not registered for the same use In this country are imported.




North Dakota wants to ensure that food safety remains at the highest standard, When
foreign countries use agricultural Inputs that are hanned or not avaliable in the United
States and then export their crops into this country, this standard becomes vuinerable,
Our producers are restricted to using agricultural chemicals approved for use on
particular crops by the EPA. The EPA approval is based on & review showing that the
chemicais used and any resulting residues are safe for the American public. To allow
other countries to export to North Dakota their agricultural products which have been
treated with chemicals not approved by the EPA or with residues above the maximum

limits set for safety for that particular product places the heaith and safety of North

Dakota residents at risk.

Food safety concerns and potential residues on imported agricultural products should
be addressed. Agricultural products with residues above allowable maximum residue
levels (MRL) or with detectable residues when no MRL has been established should not
be allowed. This issue led to a FDA study in the last two years of residues in imported
canola products. The FDA collected 38 samples of canola products entering the United
States from Canada. The results of the canola study indicated two feed samples with
residue levels of chlorpyrifos (Dursban/Lorsban) at 0,03 and 0.07 ppm. Chlorpyrifos
does not have an EPA tolerance established in the United States for canola. This is a
clear example of why a certificate should be required for imported crops or crop
products and the Importarice that action be taken to prevent the importatior: of

agricultural products with residue limits which have not been approved as safe by the

EPA.




I have one concern about this bill. Section 1, subsection 1¢, could be interpretted to

mean that a certificate would be required to certify that a pesticide not approved for

use on the agricuiture product in this country, but with an established import
tolerance, would not be aliowed Into North Dakota. This may be viewed as a trade

irritant, because It could be interpreted as being more trade related than health related.

Hatmonization of pesticide registrations Is important and can help resolve the questions
of health and safety. Progress in the area of harmonization has been too sinw, but
momentum is bullding within the states to direct our Federal government to recognize
and rectify these Issues and to address the competitive Inequities that the current

registration system has created. However, the need to protect the food supply and

¥

the health and safety of our residents cannot wait for harmonization and dual
reglstration. Untll a particular pesticide residue has been approved as safe by the FDA,

the public should be protected from imported food products that contain such resldue,

Chairman Wahzek and Committee members, | urge a do pass on HB 1287, [ would be

happy to answer any questions you may have,




House Bill 1287
Position Statement
U.S. Durum Growers

Bruce Lewallon - President

Presented by : Jim Diepolder - Director

I. U.S. Durum Growers Support House Bill 1287 for two reasons :
A. Food Safuty

B. Competitive Disadvantage

2. Food Safety: Consumers expect food processed in this country to meet U.S. Grower

standards. No exceptions. Commingling of raw products compromises grower

integrity.

. 3. Competitive Disadvantage: No raw agricultural products produced with chemicals
resulting in illegal residue which gives competitors a production advantage until proven

safe and released to farmers in U.S. should be allowed into North Dakota.

4. This bill will 2id in Cliemical Harmonization by promoting dual registration,
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March 28, 2001

Sensator Terry M. Wanzek Representative Eugene Nicholas
Chairman, Senate Agriculture Committee  Chaire un, House Agriculture
Committes

State of North Dakota State of North Dakota

State Capitol State Capitol

Bismarck, Notth Dakota Bistaarck, North Dakota

Dear Senator Wanzek and Representative Nicholas:

Our Railroad, which serves an extensive area in North Dakota, has been tracking
the progress of House Bill 1287 a5 it moves through the North Dakota
Legislature. So have many of our shippers who depend on us 1o daliver grain to
or from Canada t0 meet their continuing needs. Obviously, the requirement that
all crops from other countries belng shipped to, or through, North Dakota be
certified free of vesticides not registered for thote crops in the US, will have
significant cons: quences for the movement of grain into and beyond North

Dakota,

The provisions included in this bill would severely impact rall operstions for
grain and grain products that are destined to both North Dakota and beyond,
Adding an administrative burden to transportation s proposed will mean North
Dakotx customers who depernd on Canadian grain for just a portion of thelr
needs, raay lose this source for raw grains, lose the business to competitors in
other states, or relooate facilities elsewhere, For Canadian Pacifis, it means we
have o fook 1o alternatives such as re-routing around the state to best seeve

custotners,

None of these options aro good ones and our Company wanits o preserve its
strong reil network in North Dakote. Over the past decads, we’ve proved our
worth o North Dakota, The volume of Canadian Pacific's traffic grew
trestendously over the decade becauso we selected Portal as the fivored gatewsy
into the U.S, With the volume has come Jarge capital investmetits for track,
sidings, signals and other infrastructure. Whea new osts for grain movement,
new losomotives and al] the other improvements are factorsd in, CPR has rade
more than one billion dollars in impravements skude 1990 on just the 300 Line
tutiiory, As we have improved so havas our customecy, with similar investments

in new processing and graln handting facilities,
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Everyons recogaizes the noced to dovolop consistent standards for the movement
of goods both weys across the border, This is an issue involving uee of
pestivides, yet tressportation is being asiced to deal with it. Ican tell you we are
comitted 10 actively working with goveriment, privete sgencies and shippers in
both countries to find way: to resolve this pesticide issue in & manner that lias
minimal tmpact on our sconomie snd transportaticn system. Quite frankly, this
law will not resotve the outstanding lssue over pesticide use - only add adother
layer of sdmisistrative detail,

We don't believe HB 1287 would work in the best interests of North Dakota and
ancoutago you t0 opposs its pessage,

Assistant Vico-President > Graln
(Canada and US)

‘I|III' eo.  Mark Bazas, Maaeger Geain Dovelopment and Assets, Minneapolis, MN
Tom Kelsch, Kelsch, Kelsoh, Ruff & Krands, Mandan, ND
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